
2019 Architectural Contest MEMORANDUM 

To: South Carolina Architectural Drafting Teachers 

From: Sandra McCurry, Clemson University Facilities 

Subject: 2019 SKILLSUSA State Architectural Drafting Contest 

 March 2019 

 Greenville Convention Center, Greenville, SC 29607    Hall 1 

Schedule: 9:00 am Setup 

 9:15 am  Written Test (50 questions) 

 9:30 am Instructions for Contest 

 9:40 am Contest Begins 

 12:10 Noon Lunch / Restroom Break 

 12:30 pm Resume Contest 

 3:00 pm Contest STOPS 

 3:30 pm Judging Begins 

Contestants: 

Lunch may be brought / purchased via a runner from a voted upon restaurant. 

Contestants will be responsible for paying for their own individual lunches. 

$ 12.00 should be a reasonable amount (bring small bills please) 

Bring a quart size zip-lock bag with your money in it. 

 

All contestants will be identified by assigned number.  DO NOT write, show or speak 

your personal name. Please refer to the contestant adjacent to you by their assigned 

number. 

 

Uniforms are required.  The uniform is a white polo shirt with black pants. The polo shirt 

MUST have the SkillsUSA Logo.  Check out skillsusastore.com for a display of items. 

 


